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Thanks for sight the updated press release, we have no further comments.
Kind regards

prom: I <. -<.:>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 10:01 AM

To: I @32 nb!ingcommission.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Press release
CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Hil
Many thanks indeed for the very helpful comments on the press release. We have incorporated your suggestions and also added a
sentence about the longitudinal study. Could you let me know whether the attached version works?

If you're happy with it, we will release it on Thursday 3rd

Best wishes,

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH
2 Dean Trench Street, Smith Square, London SW1P 3HE

I | (0)207222-7665 (general)
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From: | @22 blingcommission.gov.uk>

Date: Tuesday, 1 February 2022 at 09:45

To: [ @ 0ic st ac.uk>

Subject: RE: Press release

Hi

Just checking that you received our comments on the draft press release and that they were helpful? Also, do you have an
intended go live date for this?

Thanks




From:

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 2:12 PM

To: I & st ac.uk>

Subject: RE: Press release

Hi

| have shared with colleagues and we have suggested two amendments to the wording in the press release (see version
attached).

We also wondered whether it would be possible for the press release to emphasise the possibility of whether the longitudinal
aspects would be viable/useful? | think this was mentioned as a poss ble phase 2 in the original proposal?

Please do come back to me if you have any queries.

Many thanks

From:

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 9:36 AM

To: I & st ac.uk>

Subject: RE: Press release

Thanks

I'll share with colleagues and get back to you on this ASAP.

Usually, we would suggest wording to the effect of ‘With funding from a regulatory settlement approved by the Gambling
Commission’ but we’ll confirm when we respond formally.

Regards

Eknow | also need to come back to you with some dates for a meeting to discuss the project and will do that later
today.

From: | @ cst ac.uk>

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 4:11 PM

To: I ©22nb!ingcommission.gov.uk>

Subject: Press release

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

pear |

We'd like to publish a press release about the project and have drafted one (copy attached herewith).

Are you happy for us to go ahead with this? And is the formulation ‘With funding awarded by the Gambling Commission’ agreeable?
With best wishes,

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH
2 Dean Trench Street, Smith Square, London SW1P 3HE

_ | +44 (0)207222-7665 (general)
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